From: Serda, Mac [mailto:Mac.Serda@nmbpd.org]
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 5:53 PM

To: CouncilAll External

Cc: Siegel, Darcee; anamgarcia@bellsouth.net
Subject: Police Arrest

Council, below is a reason to be proud of our Police
Department. The following event occurred on 8/24 at
02:30AM, the location was 1379 NE 177 Street.

Part 1:

2013-0824-03 Home Invasion Robbery/Kidnapping/Grand Theft

The Victims were sitting outside the listed location when they were
approached by two black male subjects that were wearing ski masks, armed
with a shotgun and a pistol. The subjects ordered all the victims to go inside
the house. While inside the house the subjects held the victims against their
will inside the house, while they ransacked the inside of the house. As
officers arrived on scene, they quickly began to set up a perimeter around
the house. The subjects were able to exit the house through a side door.
Officers were involved in foot pursuit with these violent subjects. While
officers were pursing the subjects, the subjects dropped the shotgun and the
pistol. A perimeter was established with the assistance of Miami Dade PD,
Aventura PD and FIU PD. North Miami Beach PD K-9 was called along
with Miami Dade PD’s K-9 unit and Aventura PD’s K-9. One of the subjects
was located within the perimeter by NMB PD K-9 and was taken into
custody. A shotgun, pistol, two ski masks and all of the victim’s property
was located within the perimeter Excellent job by all involved especially
NMB PD K-9 for another outstanding apprehension of a violent criminal.
Commendations are forth coming.
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Part 2:

Saturday, Detectives finished interviewing the arrested
subject, Katajah Fulton. They were able to obtain a full
confession to the robbery. In addition, they were able to
get a confession on another NMB armed robbery under
(occurring on 8/21/13) and a Miami Dade armed
robbery to a business. The second subject has been
identified and the PD is actively looking for him.

Thank you,

Mac Serda
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